



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

SOIL, FERTILIZER AND WATER RESOURCES
CENTRAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE/ANKARA



SERKAN KUTLU

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- **Assoc. prof**
- **PhD**
- **MSc** 2021- Selçuk University Faculty of Agriculture
- **Bachelor's Degree** 2000-2005 Süleyman Demirel University Faculty of Agriculture

LANGUAGE

CAREER

- 2021- Researcher, Soil, Fertilizer and Water Resources Central Research Institute – ANKARA
- 2019-2021 Engineer, General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies- ANKARA
- 2013-2019 Engineer, Polatlı District Directorate of Food, Agriculture and Livestock- ANKARA
- 2011-2013 Engineer, Aybastı District Directorate of Food, Agriculture and Livestock- ORDU
- 2005-2011 Engineer, Private Sector- ANKARA

ABOUT ME


I was born in 1980 in Ankara. He graduated from Süleyman Demirel University, Faculty of Agriculture in 2005. I continued his Professional career in a private company which is working on seeds for 6 years between 2005-2011.

I have been working as an engineer in different regions of the country as a Ministry employee since 2011 and have been working in the Institute Directorate since 2021.

CONTACT

Gayret Mahallesi Fatih Sultan Mehmet Bulvarı (İstanbul Yolu) No: 32 P.K:5 Yenimahalle / ANKARA

 serkan.kutlu@tarimorman.gov.tr

 0312 315 65 60



SERKAN KUTLU

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted**

▪ **Ongoing Projects**

1. Dijital Irrigation Management System Development Project for Sugar Beet and Wheat Crops in The Central Anatolia Region (DİSU) 2021-2024 (TAGEM/ Project – Researcher).



SERKAN KUTLU

Agricultural Engineer



▪ Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities

1. Ankara Soil, Fertilizer and Water Resources Central Research Institute
 - Nominal volume weight training - 2022
2. Polatlı District Agriculture and Forestry Directorate and Ankara Development Agency
 - The use of renewable energy sources in reducing agricultural inputs in Polatlı district – 2019
3. Republic Of Türkiye Ministry Of Agriculture And Forestry (ANTALYA)
 - Technical Assistance for Training Staff On theSpot Controls (OTSC), Risk Evaluation and IACS Software - 2017

(This Project is co-financed by the European Union and the Republic of Türkiye)
4. Ankara Governership Provincial General Directorate Of Food, Agriculture And Livestock
 - Harvester controller training - 2016
5. Agriculture And Ruyal Development Support Institution (TKDK)
 - Sustainability of businesses: Growing medicinal and aromatic plants - 2015
6. Eastern Black Sea Development Agency (DOKA)
 - Animal care, nutrition and welfare, prevention and control againts animal diseases, animal breeding, eevaluation of meat and milk - 2012
7. Ordu Governership ProvinciL General Directorate Of Food, Agriculture And Livestock
 - Nut pruning and fertilization - 2012
8. Strube D&S GMBH (GERMANY)
 - Sugar beet farming training - 2009